
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Genesis / EA Meeting - 5 November 2021
Date: Friday, 5 November 2021 10:55:25 am

Hi Warwick
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you – the proposed agenda is great. I will circulate
around to our attendees.
 
Regards
 

 
 

From: Warwick Williams  
Sent: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:51 am
To: Andy Doube 
Subject: Genesis / EA Meeting - 5 November 2021
 
Hi Andy,
 
As discussed, thoughts on an agenda to structure the discussion.
 
Please let me have any comments.
 
Many thanks,
Warwick
 
Agenda
 

1. Welcome & Introductions
2.  
3. Authority and Genesis engagement on the market review and more broadly
4. - What's working well, what can we do better or differently

3. Initial thoughts / questions on market review and issues papers
4.  
5. AOB

 
 
 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards,
 
 

 
Warwick Williams | Senior Regulatory Counsel and Group
Insurance Manager |  Kaiāwhina Ture Whakaritenga Matua me
te Kaiwhakahaere Rīanga Rōpu 
Genesis Energy Ltd | 155 Fanshawe Street, Auckland 1010
M.   
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